
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

 
CC MEETING: DECEMBER 09, 2024 
 
DATE: 11-08-24 
 
TO:  JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
cc:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: WAYNE SHAFFER, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of Updated drought contingency Plan for 2024 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
BACKGROUND: The City of Port Lavaca Drought Plan (DCP) must be updated 
every 5 years to keep in line with TCEQ and the TWDB. Staff has updated this 
plan to meet aforementioned requirements. The DCP will  assist  the city in 
meeting current and future needs of its ci tizens.    

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: No implications.  
 

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY: The city needs this plan in 
place in order facilitate the needs of the citizens and to promote growth in our 
community.  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends adoption of the updated plan. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 2024 Drought Contingency Plan 
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